
  Boone County Purchasing 
 
  Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO           5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
  Director of Purchasing              Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4391 
        
       

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   November 22, 2024 
RE: Amendment #2 to contract C000551 (bid 28-29JUN22) – Doctor’s 

Orders: Produce Prescription Program with Columbia Center for Urban 
Agriculture 

 
Attached for signature is contract amendment #2 to contract C000551 (bid 28-29JUN22) 
– Doctor’s Orders: Produce Prescription Program with Columbia Center for Urban 
Agriculture.    
 
This amendment adds a supplemental increase of 2,725 Supplemental Food at $1.41 per 1 
token for a total not to exceed amount of $3,842.25 through the period ending December 
31, 2024. 
  
Invoices will be paid from department 2162 – CSF Program Funding, account 71106 - 
Contracted Services. $13,500,000.00 is budgeted for 2024. 
 
  
 
 
cc:  Contract File  
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